19-00087



Thank you Lisa. We will get a new bond back to you. 1 think this has happened before. Where does everyone get the old
form. Take care. CW

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Chuck Welch <cwelch@farris-law.com>

Cc: ronald.delsesto@morganlewis.com; stephany.fan@morganlewis.com
Subject: Docket No. 19-00087 Hudson Fiber Network, Inc.

Good Morning Mr. Welch,

I received the certificate of existence and the bond for Hudson Fiber. They used our old form that says Tennessee
Regulatory Autharity on it instead of Tennessee Public Utility Commission. Also, the person who signed page 1 did not
print their name and title below signature. So when they get a bond on the correct form, make sure to remind them to
print the name and title below the signature on page 1. I've attached our current form for you. If they need this bond on
the old form back, where should I send it and to whose attention?

Thanks,

cfl.sa dfoust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Public Utilities Division
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
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